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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 28 December 2020 12:31 pm

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: FW: Re:SKZ4733A

Attachments: SKZ4733A Honda Jazz 2009.pdf; 20201216_115326.jpg; 20201216_121901.jpg; 

20201216_183005.jpg; 20201216_114647.jpg; 20201216_114653.jpg; 20201216_

114701.jpg

  

From: Billy 

Sent: Monday, 28 December 2020 12:31:13 PM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 

Cc: 'Jia Yu' 

Subject: RE: Re:SKZ4733A 

Hi Sir, 

  

Confirm Thank you. 

  

Best Regard’s 

Billy Liaw 

  

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: 28 December 2020 11:31 

To: Billy 
Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) 

Subject: RE: Re:SKZ4733A 
  

Hi Billy, 

  

Finalised amount of $ 9,100 / 16 days of lump sum repair is confirmed 

  

  

  

  

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
  

  

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save Save Save Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

  

From: Billy [mailto:billy@mova.com.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, 17 December, 2020 2:39 PM 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 



2

Cc: SUR; CS A Team 
Subject: Re:SKZ4733A 
  

Hi Sir, 

  

Attach with Finalization Report, Please advice. Thank you. 

  

Best Regard's 

Billy Liaw 

  
MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd 
Tel: +65 62623377 
Fax: +65 62643151  
  

 
  

Connect with us on  

  


